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	DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS STANDARD SYSTEMS GROUP (SSG)

MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE, GUNTER ANNEX ALABAMA



MEMORANDUM FOR ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

1 April 2004
FROM:  HQ SSG/AQE


 85 South Hodges Avenue


 Bldg 403, Room 9

  
 MAFB-Gunter Annex AL 36114

SUBJECT:  Past and Present Performance Questionnaires

1.  HQ SSG/AQ of the Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) is in the process of selecting a con​tractor for Network Centric Solutions (NETCENTS).  This contract provides for the acquisition of Commercial-off-the-Shelf (COTS) Network-Centric Systems/Information Technology Systems/Security/Network and Telephony systems, system solutions, and/or supplies. 

2.  One of the considerations in proposal evaluation is the verification of the offerors' past and present performance on contracts, which reflect the offeror's ability to perform on the proposed effort.  We depend on information received from agencies such as yours, which have had first hand experience with an offeror, for the evaluation of the offeror's performance on those contracts.

3.  Our areas of interest in the offeror are summarized in the enclosed questionnaire.  As discussed in our initial phone contact with your office, our schedule is extremely tight and we need your written response no later than 5 calendar days after your receipt of this letter.  This schedule will allow us sufficient time to analyze the data before the start of negotiations.

4.  DO NOT RETURN QUESTIONNAIRES TO OFFEROR/CONTRACTOR!  Your completed questionnaire will become a part of the official Source Selection records and needs to be handled accordingly.  Although this questionnaire was distributed to you by the offeror/contractor, it is important you return the completed questionnaire directly to the Government Contracting Officer at the following address:



HQ SSG/AQE



Attn:  Cynthia Crews



85 South Hodges Avenue  



Bldg 403, Room 9



MAFB-Gunter Annex, AL 36114

5.  Fax copies are acceptable.  To assist you in preparing your response and expediting your reply, the questionnaire may be filled out by hand and "faxed" to 334-416-7042 (Attention: PRAG).  Please call the Contracting Officer, Cyndi Crews at 334-416-1660 if you have any concerns.  

6.  Your help is greatly appreciated and your prompt response will be one of the keys to the successful and timely completion of this important Source Selection.

      //signed//
WILLIAM D. McKINNEY




1 Atch

Director of Acquisitions





Questionnaire

Standard Systems Group

PAST AND PRESENT PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

(Section J, Attachment 6)

When Filled In This Document Is Source Selection Sensitive

Information IAW FAR 3.104

Please fax completed questionnaire to: COMM: 334-416-7042 / DSN:  596-7042

Name of Respondent:_____________________________  

Contract Number:___________________________

A.
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Contractor’s Name: _______________________________


Address:  ______________________________

Telephone Number: _______________________________

  

Fax Number: _____________________________________

Point of Contact: ___________________

Project Title or Brief Description of Work:______________________________________

Contract/Task Number Provided by Offeror:  ____________________Dollar Amount__________________

Contract/Task Period or Dates of Performance Provided by Offeror:_______________________

Contractor Performed as the ( Prime Contractor ( Sub-Contractor.

B.
RESPONDENT INFORMATION:  

Name of Respondent: _____________________ Title:_______________________________

Address:                                                                Telephone Number: 

Fax Number: ________________Email Address: _________________________

C.  PERFORMANCE INFORMATION: Using the following scale, select the option that most accurately describes the contractor’s performance or situation.  PLEASE PROVIDE A NARRATIVE EXPLANATION FOR ANY RATINGS OF UNSATISFACTORY (U) OR MARGINAL (M).

	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	None
	Unsatisfactory 
	Marginal
	Satisfactory
	Very Good
	Exceptional

	No record of past performance or the record is inconclusive.
	Performance did not meet most contractual requirements.  There were serious problems and the contractor’s corrective actions 

were ineffective
	Performance did not meet some contractual requirements.  There were problems, some of a serious nature, for which corrective action was only marginally effective.
	Performance met contract requirements.  There were some minor problems and corrective actions taken by the contractor were satisfactory.
	Performance met all contract requirements and exceeded some to the government’s benefit.  There were a few minor problems which the contractor resolved in a timely, effective manner.
	Performance met all contract requirements and exceeded many to the government’s benefit.  Problems, if any, were negligible and were resolved in a timely, highly effective manner


CONTRACTOR’S NAME:_______________________________ Contract Number__________________

	PRODUCTS
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	a. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to support Network-Centric Solutions for your program?  Please take into account the Contractor’s ability to integrate network equipment and associated software as well as implement current standard practices for computer hardware/software design, operation, maintenance, upgrades and configuration management?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	b. Did the Contractor provide effective quality control and or inspection procedures to meet contract requirements and provide timely delivery within the terms and conditions of the contract?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	

	Cost/Price
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	c. Was the Contractor able to accurately forecast costs for the contract?

	Comments:

	

	

	

	d. Was the Contractor able to meet forecasted costs and perform within contract costs and notify the Government of unforeseen costs before they occurred?

	Comments:

	

	

	


	CONTRACT Management
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	e. Did the Contractor demonstrate the ability to hire, maintain, and replace, if necessary, qualified technical and management personnel during the contract period?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	f. Was the Contractor able to successfully respond to emergency and/or surge situations?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	CONTRACT Management (Continued)
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	g. Did the Contractor resolve problems in a timely and effective manner without extensive customer guidance and pursuant to their quality control procedures?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	h. How would you rate the overall effectiveness of the Contractor’s ability to effectively lead, manage, and control the program?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	i. Did the Contractor provide timely resolution of contract discrepancies and/or contract changes?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	j. Did the Contractor develop realistic progress schedules and met those schedules?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	k.  Did the Contractor identify risks/problems before/as they occurred as well as take the initiative to mitigate/solve those problems in a timely manner?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	ENGINEERING
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E


	l. Was the contractor’s methodology for accomplishing all phases of engineering support sound and effective?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	m.  Was the contractor’s operational and system acceptance testing complete, and minimal interruptions to avoid sustained downtime?  Also, were risks identified and mitigated?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	MAINTENANCE
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E


	n.  Describe and rate the contractor’s ability to provide technical support and maintenance services necessary to ensure active management, reliable operation, and rapid restoration of network, telecommunications and voice switching systems.  Please identify the type and level of maintenance support that was/is being provided and if equipment/software was government/contractor owned.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	


	TECHNOLOGY
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	o. Were the products used, tools and techniques used to ensure interoperability, standards enforcement and compatibility between government and contractor furnished equipment/software?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	p. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to provide network operations/management and information assurance?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	q. Briefly rate and describe the contractor’s ability to provide multi-tiered technical and engineering support for sustainment and repair of disparate telecommunications systems, applications and devices worldwide.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	


	CUSTOMER SUPPORT
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	r. Did the Contractor provide timely resolution of all defects covered under warranty?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	Small Business GOALS
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	s. Did the Contractor meet or exceed small business and small disadvantaged business goals set forth in the approved subcontracting plan?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	t. Was the Contractor able to effectively manage small business participation so to meet technical performance?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	Summary
	N
	U
	M
	S
	V
	E

	u. Please rate the overall performance of the contractor?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	
	YES
	NO

	v. Given the opportunity would you award to this contractor again?
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	w. Are you aware of any other contracted efforts of a similar nature performed by this contractor?  If yes please identify the contract/program and provide a point of contact.  

*Note: If the contractor holds or has held other relevant contracts with your agency/organization in the last 3 years, please complete separate evaluation forms for those contracts as well.


	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	ADDITIONAL REMARKS

	Please provide any additional comments concerning this contractor’s performance, as desired
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